

This small slide ran on a layer of surface hoar and was triggerd on a northeast facing slope outside of Cooke City. Photo E. Wolf

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Feb 3, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 4, 2014

Cooke City, 2014-02-02